
B22.9 39 AM 
Gmail Fwd AM PRASHIKSHAN (NIC} 

MGmail Lawan Singh Kanwar <lawansngh179Dqmall.com 

Fwd: ADI PRASHIKSHAN {NIC 
1 message 

RS Tandan <actd.kabeerdham@gov.in> 
To: lawansingh 179@gmail.com 

Mon, Jul 19, 2021 at 5:10 PM 

From: "adi prashikshan" <adi.prashikshan@tribal.gov.in 
To: "actd kabeerdham" <acte.kabeerdham@nic.in> 
Sent: Sunday. July 18. 2021 8:27:06 PM 
Subject: ADI PRASHIKSHAN {NIC} 

3HT TTTUT 
MINISTRY OF TRIBAL AFFAIRS 

ADI PRASHIKSHAN 
GOVERNMENT OF INDIA 

Z 45 
Dear Lawan Singh Kanwar, 

Greetings from MoTA Organizer 

We are pleased to invite you as a trainee for the training programme 
"3 Days National level Virtual Training of Trainers (ToTs) for Tribal Research Institutes on 
Forest Rights Act 2006 

being organized by National Tribal Research Institute, New Delhi 

starting from 02/08/2021 

Venue: NTRI (Virtual) 

Programme Agenda 

Time Topic Trainer Name 
02/08/2021 
Welcome Address and Setting the context ? 

National Perspective on FRA implementation 
Joint Secretary, MoTA, 
(Government of India 10:30 10:35 
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Gmail Fwd: ADI PRASHIKSHAN {NIC} 10:35 10:45 Inaugural Address - Importance of Forest 
Rights for forest protection in India 

Representative of 
MOEFCC 
Secretary, Ministry of 
Tribal Affairs, Gol 

Secretary, Dept. of 
Tribal Welfare, Govt. of 
Chhattisgarh 
Sushil Chaudhary 

|10:45 10:55 |Inaugural address 

|10:55 11:00 Role of TRIs in FRA implementation 
|11:00 11:05 Training Schedule and Roadmap 

Director, Tribal Welfare 
||Department, Govt. of 
Chhattisgarh 

|11:05 11:10 Vote of Thanks 

Short film on FRA followed by discussion on 
|"'Assumptions and Myths around FRA 

11:10 11:25 
Sreetama Gupta Bhaya 

11:25 12:15 Overview on Forest Rights Act 
Laws Regulating Land and Forest Land in India Tushar Dash 
Lunch Break 

Shomona Khanna |12:15 13:00 
13:00 14:00 

|14:00 14:30 ssues and challenges in FRA Implementation ||Dr. AB Ota, SCSTTRI, 

Odisha 
|14:30 15:15 Rights under Section 3 (1) & (2) and Section 5 Giri Rao, ScsTRTI 

Resource Person 
|Institutional Mechanisms: Role and functions 
of mandated institutions 
03/08/2021 

15:15 16:00 Namita Mishra 

One of the Trainee with 

the facilitation of 
Training Resource 
Team 

10:15 10:45 Recap of Day 1 

Process of determination and vesting of Forest| Bibhore Deo, Project 
Rights-Claim filing, evidence generation and 
verification 

|10:45 11:30 Manager, UNDP, 
Chhattisgarh 
Sharachchandra Lele 

Purnima, Khoj, 
|Maharashtra 
|Sharachchandra Lele, 
Ashoka Trust for 
Research in Ecology 

|11:30 12:30 Assessment of potential for CFR 

12:30 13:30 |CFR Governance (Post-right recognition phase)and Environment 
(ATREE), Karnataka 
|Prof. Geetanjoy Sahu, 
TISS 
(Maharashtra case 
|study) 

|13:30 14:30 Lunch Break 

ssues related to diversion of Forest land 
identification of CWH and relocation cluding Ashok Pai, (Retd IFS), Section 4 

|Shomona Khanna, 
Advocate, Supreme 
Court& 14:30 15:30 

Former Joint Secretary. 
Ministry of Tribal Affairs| 

04/08/2021 
One of the Trainee with 

facilitated by Training 
Resource Team 

10:15 10:45 Recap of Day 2 

Ambrish Mehta, Gujarat | 
Manohar Chauhan, (CG-
|TWD UNDP) 
Sharachchandra Lele, 
Ashoka Trust for 
Research in Ecology 

10:45 11:45 Rejection of claims, grievances and appeal 
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and Environment 
(ATREE) 
NK Sudhanshu, IAS, 
and Settlement 
Commissioner and 
Director, Maharashtra 

ROR Correction and Conversion of Forest 
Village into Revenue Village 

11:45 12:30 

Y Giri Rao, ED, 
Vasundhara 
Pravin Pardeshi, IAS 
Rajesh Patil, IAS, 
Former District 
Collector of Mayurbhanj| 
Prof. Geetanjoy Sahu, 
TISS (Maharashtra 
cases) 

12:30 13:30 Sharing of good practices from Odisha and 
Maharashtra -

13:30-14:30 Lunch Break 
|Concepts and definitions related to Habitat 
|rights 

Subrat Nayak, FRA & 
PVTG Consultant, MoTA 
Bibhore Deo, Project 
Manager, UNDP, 
Chhattisgarh 

|14:30 15:00 

15:00 15:30Process of determination of Habitat Rights 

15:30 15:45 Open Discussion - questions & clarifications Training Resource 

Team 
Master Trainers, 
Joint Secretary, MoTA & 
FRA Division, MoTA 

15:45 16:30 Closing Session 

Please register yourself for the participation in the training programme by clicking on the below link: 

https://adiprashikshan.tribal.gov.in/training-programme/training-invitation/264/7270/ f/1/1626620204351 

Thank you, 
Best regards, 
Prof Nupur Tiwari, 

Training Organiser. 

Note: Please do not reply to this email as it is system generated. Thank You! 

2021 ADI PRASHIKSHAN 

www.tribaltms.dhanushinfotech.com 



SY/3ATGT I 1./2022-23 

RITRR "Master Trainers Training," roH q frrar Mrater Trainers 

3ITYhT A /I.TR.ATË. /vfRT. /2022/2063 TT ZTgT fHT 05.01.2023 

--00--

T FRR "Master Trainers Training " TE4 Ä HTT g fI TTvaTH 02-02 7Z 

f uXTeTUT & "Master Trainers " FTTeT RT TTATR 
H T.H0 RHT 

HETY UTEYTY 
9926819179 

2. yHTRT BATATH 
37fderc 3HTCTHT faH dTRATH 8319680476 

q 37teHR 3TTAMYH 2006 HEH H HTT R 
T2.05 032023 07.3 

202371 T 
9818069610 

31TTET 

2 ervA YEa 4T.HET7 HTYeT 9425245388 3TeTTTC 

2 023 

HETy HTY 
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as4 /Y SC/q 3ri/2022-23 
ufaicit-

peiveTH fRHi P.0/01/2023 

5.iqtem . 
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2o1/23 

Rf&aTriT fàTH,75rETH 
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3Htlè1nt 31qgiala vd ufetz1m zizeta 
D10771 29605 30 6d 2960531 

dtuti.cnic.), trraipur)771 a gmail.com 

3N 31 /2022/ 2063 

faun 

Master Trainers Training" ian dag rdar Master Trainers i 

YT 1 Y7 /E)ATN AIS./ufRT. /2022/1869 TT TUYR 33E7 TTR R 

06.12.2022 

-00 

1 31-1ar Tfd uuET ufiffrai TAT faT Master 

Trainers Hi uf}ieuj Br5H 

2. q-1eraIR 3ufAfA74 2006 HE H Master Trainers uTR E 

TTi ce t raR 02-02 Master Trainers u T 

2. 
fa 05.03.2020 AT 07.03.2020 h GIEY NGTA YUTYT ga TPU 

ufrervy infAa Master Trainers i s FmÀa fa urà 
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